RFQ 636-15
Rifle Parking Pad
Addendum 001
Issued February 13, 2015

Below are the questions we have received from various parties with respect to this Request for Quotation, along with our response
(indicated in red font). Although we have endeavored to remove duplicate questions, we have presented the questions below in an
unedited format. We hope this is helpful to you in preparing your proposal. Please remember that quotes are due by 2:00 PM
Mountain Time on February 18, 2015. This addendum is number 001. Please follow the submittal instructions carefully when
submitting your proposal. CMC is not able to accept a late submittal. Remember to allow a few extra minutes for any technical
difficulties.
1. You are installing a 6” concrete pad. Is a 4” pan section sufficient for your proposed traffic access? Should this be 6”?
The pan section depth should be increased to 6”

2. Can you create a 1 TN class 2 import bid for imported subgrade material to be used as needed?
We have not contracted an engineer, so this will not be done.

3. Is the concrete pad placed on the road base? Or if not what is the material and depth?
The concrete pad shall be placed on the compacted road base. Use class 6 road base @ a depth of 1 foot.

4. Item 4 indicates class 6 material and a “3/4” gravel for a finished surface”. What is the ¾” inch material?
3/4" Minus, Coarse Concrete Aggregate

5. Is a proof roll sufficient for density testing?
Compact to proctor of 95; performed by a Geotech engineer (eg: HP Geotech). The cost of this should be included in your bid.

6. How many months is the warranty?
12 months
Other Requirements/Questions from the Walk-thru:
Slab reinforcement consisting of # 4 steel rebar installed crosswise, intersecting at 2- foot intervals. In addition, rebar chairs should be used
beneath the steel reinforcement to raise the level of the steel to the middle of the slab. The existing curb shall be drilled and steel rebar shall be
pinned into the curb every 4 feet
The slab will have a thickened edge of 1’ at a width of 12”.
There will be a scheduled face-to-face interview required for the top candidates. The interview date will be Feb 25 between 11AM and 3PM.
The award date is moved to Feb 27 at 1PM.

